
Dated 02-23-17 

Village of Mukwonago 

REGULAR BOARD OF BUILDING AND ZONING APPEALS MEETING 
Notice of Meeting and Agenda 

Thursday, March 2, 2017 
 
Time:  6:30 p.m. 
Place:  Mukwonago Municipal Building/Board Room, 440 River Crest Court 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of minutes for January 26, 2017 regular meeting 

 
4. Public Hearing 

All persons interested in making comments about any of the public hearing items will be heard.  Formal petitions 
and written comments regarding any of the public hearing items may be submitted tonight.  During the public 
hearing(s), if you wish to be heard, the Board of Building and Zoning Appeals asks that you begin by stating 
your name and address, speak for no more than three minutes and attempt to avoid duplication.  Each person 
speaking at the public hearing must sign the Public Hearing Appearance sign-in sheet before speaking.  The 
sign-in sheet is available on the table located at the back of the room. 
 

A. Request by Raymond and Sandra L. Schmidt for a variance of 180 square feet to allow 
construction of an accessory building (garage) of 900 square feet instead of the maximum 
of 720 square feet pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village of Mukwonago Municipal 
Code for the property located at 450 Eagle Lake Avenue, known as MUKV1974983 

B. Request by Raymond and Sandra L. Schmidt for a variance of three (3) feet to allow 
construction of an accessory building (garage) with a height of 18 feet instead of the 
maximum of 15 feet pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village of Mukwonago 
Municipal Code for the property located at 450 Eagle Lake Avenue, known as 
MUKV1974983 
 

5. New Business 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 

 
A. Consideration of a request by Raymond and Sandra L. Schmidt for a variance of 180 

square feet to allow construction of an accessory building (garage) of 900 square feet 
instead of the maximum of 720 square feet pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village 
of Mukwonago Municipal Code for the property located at 450 Eagle Lake Avenue, known 
as MUKV1974983 

B. Consideration of a request by Raymond and Sandra L. Schmidt for a variance of three 
(3) feet to allow construction of an accessory building (garage) with a height of 18 feet 
instead of the maximum of 15 feet pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village of 
Mukwonago Municipal Code for the property located at 450 Eagle Lake Avenue, known 
as MUKV1974983 

 
6. Adjournment 
 
It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at 
the above stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the 
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.  Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of individuals with disabilities through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the 
Clerk’s Office, 440 River Crest Court, (262) 363-6420, Option 4. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
January 26, 2017 Board of Building and Zoning Appeals Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF  
BUILDING AND ZONING APPEALS MEETING 

Thursday January 26, 2017 
 
Call to Order 
Chairperson Chris Tarr called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. located in the Board Room of 
the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 
 
Roll Call 
Members Present:   Dave Mades 

Jack Dexter 
Chris Tarr 
Don Fischer 
John Beauchamp, 1st Alternate Member 

Members Excused:  Sarah Szejn 
 
Also present:   Robert Harley, Supervisor of Inspections 

Bruce Kaniewski, Village Planner 
Judith Taubert, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 

 
1st Alternate John Beauchamp filled the vacant seat on the Board due to the excused absence 
of Board member Szejn. 
 
Minutes  
Motion by Beauchamp/Dexter to approve the minutes from the Regular Board of Building and 
Zoning Appeals Meeting on Thursday, December 15, 2016 carried. 

 
Public Hearing 
The public hearing for the request by Dennis & Nancy Ward for a variance of 16 feet, 2 inches, 
to allow a building addition to be located 3 feet, 10 inches from the mapped floodplain, instead 
of the required 20-foot setback from a mapped floodplain, pursuant to Section 100-283 (f)(1)a. 
of the Village of Mukwonago Municipal Code for the property located at 209 Shore Drive, 
known as MUKV1976075 opened at 6:31 p.m. 
 
Joe Herriges, 121 Wolf Run, Ste 1, Contractor for Dennis & Nancy Ward described the project 
and the reasons for needing a variance.  He explained the precautions that they would be 
doing because the structure will be just outside the floodplain. 
 
Public hearing closed at 6.32 p.m. 
 
The Village Planner Kaniewski explained that the code Section 100-283 (f)(1)a regarding the 
20-foot setback is a local regulation not a DNR regulation. 
 
The Supervisor of Inspections Harley explained his concerns and what he will require for this 
project. 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
January 26, 2017 Board of Building and Zoning Appeals Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Motion made by Dexter/Fischer to approve the variance to a variance of 16 feet, 2 inches, to 
allow a building addition to be located 3 feet, 10 inches from the mapped floodplain, instead of 
the required 20-foot setback from a mapped floodplain, pursuant to Section 100-283 (f)(1)a. of 
the Village of Mukwonago Municipal Code for the property located at 209 Shore Drive, known 
as MUKV1976075. 
 
Reasons for granting the variance are:  
   

1. It is a hardship because of a disability. 
2. Dennis and Nancy Ward have lived in the house 26 years. 
3. There are no other alternatives 
4. No one appeared against the variance. 

 
Conditions for the variance are: 
   

1. The construction of the addition will be based on the plans submitted.  
 

Motion carried unanimously upon a roll call vote. 
 

Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Judith A. Taubert 
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO  
BOARD OF BUILDING AND ZONING APPEALS TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR 

VARIANCES REQUESTED BY RAYMOND SCHMIDT FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
450 EAGLE LAKE AVENUE 

 
Please take notice that there will be a public hearing before the Board of Building and Zoning 
Appeals of the Village of Mukwonago in the Board Room of the Village Hall, 440 River Crest 
Court, Mukwonago, Waukesha and Walworth Counties, on Thursday, March 2, 2017, 
commencing at 6:30 p.m., to consider the following matter(s): 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Variances to Section 100-453 (5) of the Municipal Code of the 

Village of Mukwonago 
TAX KEY/ADDRESS: MUKV1974983, 450 Eagle Lake Avenue 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PT NW1/4 SEC 26 T5N R18E; COM IN CTR OF HWY 16 CHAINS 

& 24 LINKS (1071.84 FT) N OF W1/4 POST & 6 CHAINS (396 FT) 
N89°E FROM W LI SEC 26; N89°E 175 FT THE BGN; N 250 FT; 
S89°W 100 FT; N 410 FT; N89°E 155 FT; S 660 FT; S89°W 55 FT 
TO BGN :: DOC# 4230284 

OWNER/APPLICANT: Raymond and Sandra L. Schmidt 
MATTER:   Applicant seeks a variance of 180 square feet to allow construction 

of an accessory building (garage) of 900 square feet instead of the 
maximum of 720 square feet pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the 
Village of Mukwonago Municipal Code.  The proposed garage will 
include an additional 300 square feet of covered porch.  Applicant 
seeks a variance of three (3) feet to allow construction of an 
accessory building (garage) with a height of 18 feet instead of the 
maximum of 15 feet pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village of 
Mukwonago Municipal Code.   

 

At this time all interested persons will be afforded a hearing.  Information regarding the above 
noticed hearing(s) may be obtained in the Clerk’s Office.   
 
Steven A. Braatz, Jr. 
Village Clerk 
Pub:  2/15, 2/22 
 


























	20170302BoardofAppealsAgenda
	#03-MINUTES
	20170126BoardofAppealsMinutesdraft

	#04-PUBLIC HEARING
	20170302450EagleLakeAveVarianceNotice

	#05-NEW BUSINESS
	450 Eagle Lake Ave Variance
	450 Eagle Lake Ave Variance Application
	450 Eagle Lake Ave Variance Plans
	450 Eagle Lake Ave Variance Building Rendering
	450 Eagle Lake Ave Variance Location and Pics



